
From: Michael Hatfield
To: Josh Wilner
Cc: PRA Response
Subject: RE: California Public Records Act Request- July 23, 2021
Date: Monday, January 31, 2022 5:04:33 PM
Attachments: 20220131.pdf

*** EXTERNAL MESSAGE ***
Good afternoon:
 
Attached is a training record that has been reviewed and had notes redacted. We will continue to
provide these on a rolling basis as they become available.
 
Sincerely,
 
Michael Hatfield
Senior Department Analyst
Calaveras County District Attorney’s Office
(209)754-6330
mhatfield@co.calaveras.ca.us
 

From: Michael Hatfield

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 9:22 AM
To: 'Josh Wilner' <Wilner@braunhagey.com>
Cc: PRA Response <praresponse@braunhagey.com>
Subject: RE: California Public Records Act Request- July 23, 2021
 
Good morning Mr. Wilner:
 
For your July 23 CPRA request, we reached out to CDAA and they have given us permission to
distribute their copyrighted materials of trainings people in our Office
have attended. We are
currently working through those materials, redacting any attorney notes, and should be providing
those shortly.
 
For your September 7 CPRA request, we have received a quote from one vendor and are waiting on
the second vendor to provide theirs. We will provide you with the
production cost as soon as we
have both quotes.
 
In the meantime, please feel free to reach out via email or phone if you have any questions.
 
Sincerely,
 
Michael Hatfield
Senior Department Analyst
Calaveras County District Attorney’s Office
(209)754-6330
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mhatfield@co.calaveras.ca.us
 

From: Josh Wilner <Wilner@braunhagey.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 10:23 AM
To: Michael Hatfield <MHatfield@co.calaveras.ca.us>
Cc: PRA Response <praresponse@braunhagey.com>
Subject: California Public Records Act Request- July 23, 2021
 
CAUTION: This email comes from outside the
County. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If you are unsure, use the Phish Alert button.

 

Counsel,
 
 
Please see the attached correspondence regarding our July 23, 2021 CPRA request.
 
 
Regards,
 
 
Joshua Wilner
B R A U N H A G E Y 
&  B O R D E N  L L P

San Francisco

351 California Street, 10th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94104
Tel: (415) 599-0210
 
New York
7 Times Square

27th Floor
New York, NY 10036-6524
Tel: (646) 829-9403

 

Disclaimer
This electronic mail message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the addressee(s) named
above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure
under
applicable law. If you are not an intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this
e-mail to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you received this e-mail message in error, please immediately
notify the sender by replying to this message or by telephone. Thank you.
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